Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 3:38 PM

To: info@speedwerkz.biz

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Auwyang, Jiahong; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE
SMZ4974Y AND SJE3088H ON 03/01/2023

Attachments: LTA SEARCH FEE.pdf; SJE 3088H_GIA REPORT.pdf

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : SJE3088H

Our Reference :SMZ4974Y

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer's vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
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Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
You Jin Feng Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Li Lewei Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Henry Ng Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-
repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Chu, Hui Yen

AlG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871

Huiyen.Chu@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: info@speedwerkz.biz <info@speedwerkz.biz>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 2:51 PM
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ARRANGE PRI FOR SJE 3088H (YOUR REF: SMZ 4974Y)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
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Dear Sir/Madam

"WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

Kindly arrange surveyor to inspect our client vehicle at

SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Person in Charge - Kent (9619 5936)

Regards,

Julie (Claim Department)
SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd

ROC: 202127390C

Add: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

DID: 90996204



